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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFPORE PL Reft :  CS/SMO18005041/5qd3
50 RAFFLES PLACE !
owe oo ||
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048523
Code ; SMO
1k Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJM 3001R Veh. Inspected SGY 43983
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801175 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IREN HENRY Assign Date 16/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/03/2018 [Inspaction Date
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PL (HQ)
BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 300F
YEW TEE IND, ESTATE
SINGAPCRE 678006
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg=

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 4:33 PM

To: assignments

Cc Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: SOMPO REF: CMTD1801175/FW: Accident involving SGY43965S (NTUC) claiming
against SJM3001R (SOMPO)

Attachments: SGY4396S Estimate.pdf; SGY43965_1503201 8.pdf

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1801175

Dear LKK AUTO,
Kindly assist to arrange to conduct motar survey of the mentioned vehicle (SGY 43965)

Please refer to the correspondence below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T. 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

= Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged infarmation. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: YT(HQ) [maiItn‘.utautn@singnet.mmisg]

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg=

Cc: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGY43965 (NTUC) claiming against SJM3001R (SOMPO)

Hi lrene,
We choose LKK Auto Consultants.

Thanks.



Best Regards

9747 1475

Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

e e
LR TRETE ATl

YT

WEST HO: EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto? @singnet.com.sg

I piease congdar the ermargnment belore printing this email

Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient({s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system, You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene. henry@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 1:02 PM

To: YT(HQ)

Cc: Choo, Thelma

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGY43965 (NTUC) claiming against SIM3001R (SOMPO)

Our Reference: CMTD1801175
Your Reference: SGY 42965

Date: 16™ March 2018 Without Prejudice
BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JM 3001R & SGY 43965 ON 15.03.2018
Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 16/03/2018.

2



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
 client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (Morth
2 LEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua [East area)
Ma Chin Fook (North
area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D; 5322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

h-mhunlumuw AC £
w

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
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
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.



From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MatorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Accident involving SGY4396S (NTUC) claiming against SIM3001R (SOMPO)

Hi Motor Claims Dept,
Attached estimate and report.

Kindly please arrange PRI at Yew Tee HQ.
Kindly let us have the list of surveyor to choose for conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank You @
Best Regards

Ms Lai Yee Meng

1' a
LT

&

T

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 67653373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@HKB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto? @singnet.com.sg

b.% please consider the emaronment belfore printing this email

Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solaly for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addrassed, If you are not an intended recipiant, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its centents to any person.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

f

From: ¥YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 12:08 PM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Ce: info@yewteegroup.com; info@yewteegroup.com; info@yewteegroup.com; Shiau
Chan (LKKAuto); info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: RE: SGY43965

Hi Sebastian,

Ok confirm Lump Sum at $3,550/- with 6 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards

9747 1475

Wehsite: www. yewleegroup.com
Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Y

WEST HQ: EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy(@K8, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit Mo #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

b. please consider the enviranment bafore panting s emanl

Notica - This mail {including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
reciplent(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this messaga from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) [mai.ltcr.Sebastian‘feang@lkkaum.mm]

sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 10:32 AM

To: YT(HQ)

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; info@yewteegroup.com, info@yewteegroup.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: 5GY43965



Dear Sky

Please refer to attachment for the finalization.
Thank You
C5/SMO18005041/5qd3

Best Regards,

Sebastian | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

phone; 256-3561 email: sepostionyeang@lkkauto,com | fexe: £256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industricl Park, Ubi Averue 1, #02-25 | S1408933)

From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 2:41 PM
To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; info@yewteegroup.com; info@yewteegroup.com
Subject: RE: SGY43965
Hi Sebastian,

Kindly please finalise COR at lump sum $3,700/- with 6 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards

9747 1475

Wehsite: www. yewteegroup.com
Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Y1

WEST HQ: EAST Branch Office: MORTH Branch:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042  DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

2



Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Fax: 6702 3773

Email; utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

ﬁ please consider the enwranment before printing this erad

Notice - This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message fram your
systern, You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: YT{HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 6:16 PM

To: 'sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com'’

Cc: 'info@yewteegroup.com’; info@yewleegroup.com

Subject: RE: 5GY43965
Resend.
Hi Sebastian,

Attached after repair photos.

Kindly please finalise COR at lump sum $3,700/- with 6 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards

9747 1475

Website: www . yewieegroup.com

Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

| ————
LR TR Rl

Y

WEST HQ:
Blk & Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est
Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 3042

Fax: 6760 4895

Email; utauto@singnet.com.s

EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch:
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands
Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856
DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)
Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

plagse consiger the emaranment before prnling i emad

Motice - This mail (including all attachments) contains

canfidential infarmation which may be privileged. Itis intended salely for the identified

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it far any purpose, or otherwise disciose its contents 1o any person.

3



From: ¥YT(HQ) [mailto:uta uto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 12:16 PM

To: sebastianyeang@|kkauto.com
Cc: info@yewteggroup.com
Subject: 5GY43565

Hi Sehastian,

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
-“YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTELTD

T ..
LT

i .
oon BT WP

i a3

WEST HO:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F
Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch:

Synergy @KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6765 3373/ 6762 2081 / 6764 9042  DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6760 4895
Email; utauto@singnet.com.sg

Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

please consider the anvironmeant before printing this email
Notice : This mail {including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
systern. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

Frem: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 4:50 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James’; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF: CMTD1801175/FW: Accident involving SGY4396S (NTUC) claiming
against SIM3001R (SOMPO)

Attachments: CSSMO180050415qd3.pdf

Dear Irene,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGY 43965.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: f256-9561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 4:53 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF: CMTD1801175/FW: Accident involving SGY4396S (NTUC) claiming against SJM3001R
(SOMPO)

Dear 5Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 4:33 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SOMPO REF: CMTD1801175/FW: Accident involving SGY43965 (NTUC) claiming against SIM3001R (SOMPO)

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1801175

Dear LKK AUTO,
Kindly assist to arrange to conduct motor survey of the mentioned vehicle (SGY 43965)

Please refer to the correspondence below.



51 UBIAVE 1, #11-25 PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1801175/NSW Date: 213 March 2018

Our Ref: CS/SMO18005041/5qd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Irene
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SGY 43968 .

We thank you for the instruction on _16/03/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 19/03/2018 at the premises of M/s YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 10.905.07
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5% 3.725.74
“Check” Items Amount : 89 3.477.55
Market Value : 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : SS - _
Nett Value :S§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 6 days.
We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Sebastian
Automobile Assessor
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L TRENUN I8
Sedan Availabie
, 100% Loan Approval, 3 Years
LT
Sedan Available
. 100% Loan Approval. 2 Years
[ rmenn o
132,000 km Sedan Available
* fury Tymas Ooknel
* Latest Special Difers from Tyrepad!
143,000 km Sedan Awailable
Refurhished, New Paintwork, Accdent
Sedan Available
[ Frevitia o



Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $18,800 55,930 fyr 23-May-2006 1,497 ec 140,000 km Sedan Available
05/2021) v

Chieapest In The Market! $0 Down Payment. Farmed For Excellent Fuel Efficiency And Low Maintenance, High Paper Vaiue At $14800, Absolte Na
Risks Buy, Bank Loan, In House, Loan Available With Monthly AL..

Herage Auto Enterprise Pte Lid
Posted: 21-Mer-2018  Tags: 2006 Tovata Vies, Toyota Vies, Tayota, Vios, Lsed Tyt

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 524,800 56,210 fyr 19-Mar-2007 1,497 cc . Sedan Availabbe
03/2022)

&0 Down Payment Availablel In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availabled No Meed Guarantor Or Minimum Incoene! Fast And Easy Loan Approval! High
Loarn O Trage In Wedcame! UibarjGrab Lisage Avallable Call Now Bef...

Prsted: 21-Mar-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Toyota Wios, Toyota, Viee, Ussd Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E {COE till 422,800 $5,950 fyr 04- Jul- 2006 1,447 o - Sedan Availabla
06/2031)

Wery Wall-maintained COE Car, Regular Servicing. Low Degrecaton, Best Seling Model! Clean And Neat Interior, No Repairs Needed, Innause Loan

And Trade [n Available, Hurry Call Now Bafore [ts Gone. " Fe w10

Lay At Fre Lkd
Posted: 20-Mar-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota vios, Toyota Vies, Toyata, Wics, Used Toyota

Toyota Vies 1.54 E (COE till 522,500 56,860 fyr 26-]Jul-2008 1,497 ec 223,000 ken Sedan Available
06/2021)

Very Wed-maintained COE Car. Regular Servicing. Dashcam. Mew Seats. Meon Blue Leg Room Lights, Poneer DVD Player. New Sour System. Fresh
Spray Pearl White Pasnting, Tinting. Visor, New Rims, Recent..

CEmd
Posted: 20-Mar-2008  Tags: 2006 Toyot vios, Toyols Vios, Toyota, Vies, Used Toyota

Caught On Camera

A pichure says & thousand words end a video chip could get you 100% on your insurance claims. Every car needs & camera for those unexpected
maments when things happen. A list of the best cash cams available with reviews.

Fired out moret

Toyota Vios 1.5 E Sports $34,800 £6,560 fyr 18-Fe-2008 1,407 cc 91,000 km Sedan Avallable
{New 5-yr COE)

Previeusly "OPCT Comvertiad, One Year In-House Warranty! Purchase With Offecial Warranty Certificate With Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New
Paintwork, Accklent Free, Wear And Tear Replaced, $495 Lo...

Carway
Pastpd; 20-Mar-2018  Tags: 2008 Tayawa Wios, Toyota Vies, Tayota, Wios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE till $32,800 56,870 jyr 03-Dac-2007 1,497 cc 124,000 kom Sadan Available
12/2022)

*fine Year In-House Warranty!” Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate With Peace of Mind, Dur Company Renew COE Cars For Sale Base On Car
Conditions Hat On Ownership, Fully Refurbished, New Painbw...

Carway
Posted: 19-Mar-2018  Tags: 2007 Topota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toycta, Vios, Used Toyola

Teyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 531,800 §7,100 jyr 11-Sep-2007 1,497 o 145,000 km Sedan Available
09/2022)

Cnie Year In House Warranty? With Official Warranty Cartificete For Peace of Mind, Our Company Renew Coa Cars For Sale Base On Car Conditions
Mot On Cwnership, Fully Refurbished New Painbwork, Accident.,.

Canway
Postad; 16-Mar-J018  Tags: 2007 Tayota Vics, Towols Vies, Tayota, Wios, Lised Toyola

Toyata Vios 1.5A E (COE till 534,800 $7,020 fyr 06-Mar-2008 1,497 ec 88,618 km Sesan Awailable
03/2023)

Ore Year In-House Warranty? Purchase With Official Warranty Cortificate With Peace OF Mind, Fully Refurbished, Mew Paintwork, Actident Free, Wear
And Tear Replaced, $495 Low Monthly Instaliment, 1095 D.,.
Carway

Posted: 18-Mar-2008  Taga: 2008 Towotz Vies, Toyota Vias, Toyota, Vies, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE till $33,800 §7,150 fyr 12-Dec-2007 1,497 ec 138,000 km Sedan Available
12/2022)

e Year In House Warranty!” With Official Warranty Cartificate For Peaca OF Mind, Our Company Renew COE Cars For Saka Base On Car Conditions
Nat On Ownership, Fully Refurbisted, Accident Free, Wear ..

Carsay
Pacrag: 18-Mar-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Toyots Vies, Teyota, Vios, Used Tayala

yota Vies 1.5A E Sports §34,800 6,960 fyr 18-Feh- 2004 1,497 cc 133,800 km Sagan Available
ew S-yr COE)



“One Year [n Holse Warranty”, Purchase With Official Warranky Certificate With Peace OF Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Bccident Free, - "

Wear And Tear Replaced, $455 Low Monthly Instaliment, 10%... 3
Carway
Posted: [8-Mar-2018  Tags: 06 Tovata Vios, Toyoka Vies, Tayota, vies, \sed Toyoka
Toyota Vies 1.54 E (COE till 433,800 §7,010 fyr 16-Jan-2008 1,497 oc 90,152 km Sedan Available
01/2023)
Toyota Reliability! Low Maintenance! Uttimate Fuel Sayer! Excellent Condition, Cemnfortable And Practical With Ample Room Space And Boot Space, 1
Owner Genuire Milcage With Full Agent Barmes Motors Ser...
— Posted: 1R-Mar-3018 Tags: 2008 Toyoka Vies, Tovota Vios, Toyots, Vios, Used Tavata
Toyota Vios 1.54 E Sports %31,800 £6,670 fyr 26-Dec-2007 1,497 ¢ 163,378 km sedan Available
{COE till 11/2022)
CNY Offer] Driginal Condition And Lowest Price In The Mariet, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Accident Frae, With Mo Wear
And Tear To Be Replace, Low Mileage, Brard Mew Rim ...
Pasted: 1783018 Tags: 2007 Tovom Vies, Toyota Vies, Tayota, Vios, Used Torpota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr §35.777 §7,150 fyr 1B-Mar-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
COE)
Popular Toyats Vios 1,541 Kew 5 Years COE! Low Mileage. Well Maintaired. Regulasiy Serviced, affordable Depredation. Easy Financing, Reliable
Engine, Most Fuel Efficient 1,51 Sedan, Call Us To Find Q...
Posed: 17-Mar-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyeta Vios, Tavala Vics, Teyota, Vias, Used Tovola
Toyota Vies 1,54 E (COE till 524,500 56,220 fyr 27-Feb-2007 1,497 - Sedan Available
02/2022)
EFIZ71G MOTOR TRADERS. $3k All In Driveaway. No Financial Strain As We Provide In House Loans And Other Financial Services To Meet Your
Meads, Attractive Insurance Rates To Cater For All Drivers, Call...
Prsted: 17-Ha-2010  Tags 2007 Toyata Vs, Toyoka Vies, Tayots, Vios, Used Toyota
Cave this search oriteria, 1 get email alerts whenever & match is found.
Modal Price Depreciation Rt Eng Cap Mileage ‘eah Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads wBack (1234 )Next = 20 7 | resuls/page

sgarMart is the number one car classfiads for paraliel import cans, Toyeta, Honde, Nissan, Mitsubshi & BMW, There sre plenty af cars Tor s, from vans, trucks, sedan carg, hodury cars, sporls Cafs or
eratomwagons, SOV, WPV, hatchaack, to COE cars & OPC cars, You n alse buy from & car auction, kool up car loans, low milesge ars, car brards, carpark rates & Car insurance. Find buy used V105, VIOS
Singapore, used VIOS Sngapore, used VID5, used vehickes Srgapone or aven buy used VIDS Srgapore. We have now car dealons compnsing parabel importers, authericed car desters, and psed car dealers on
our ste, Frd new car price ksts, new car leunches and new car promoticns. wisit pur partner stes for job cpenings for Singapore jobs, real astate properhes for sale, maver, car performance parts, Car
discussion, ferum discussion, commercal vehile ieasing B DOE results

M prices and ather infprmation displaved on sgCarMart.com are gathered fram sources ardd based on alganthms that are believed by sqCardart.com o be relisble, but o assurance Can be ghen that this
infiarmation is accurate, complabe or curnent, sgCarMart.com does not asume any respensibilty for eToTs or omEsons o wamant the accumcy of this information
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID; 2277E
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SGY43965
Yehicle to be Exported Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 20Mar 2018
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA
Wehicle Maodel: VIOS JAUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine Mo INZX 634292
Chassis Mo.: MROSIHYI305031395
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,043.00
Original Registration Date: 26 5ep 2007
First Registration Date: 26 Sep 2007
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,248.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: :

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 255ep 2022
COE Category: A - Car [1600ce & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

POP Paid: $22,041.00
COFE Rebate Amount; £19.898.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,898.00
Message

Page 1 of 1

Please nate that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2018

OK

https:.Wrl.Im,gnv.sg,e'ltw’vrUactiﬁm’enquircRcbateByPublichfureDeregInput?FUNCT]UN_ID=F03D400... 20/3/2018



MYTAIBCASTTE | Yew Tee Automobie Tach Ple Lid - HO
=NTRY DATE & TIME: 15032018 18:43
SUBMITTED BY; Ton Tae Chang

M
MT /086003

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2 This Farm mus! be campletad by the Pelicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Ay wiful misrepresentation or wi

repudiate policy ability
4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insuran

itholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

e companies s not an admission of policy lability on the par of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may b referred to the Police for investiga

& This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Asgociation o
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested paries.

insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report

7. By the Ipdgement ol this repan 10 the
aforasaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Loeation Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

lion.
f Singapore (GlA) Tor

al the centre and 1o copies of the repor heing made availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
15/03/2018 16:43
15/03/2018 13:45

SLIP BD CORNER OF PIONEER RD TURNING TO TUAS CRES
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

\ohicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Wobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
ehiclke Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Drate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGY43965

POH YING HAU
STBA22TTL

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81570237
OFFICE-B1570237

TOYOTA
VIOS-1.5 J (A)

WORK USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUGC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5004784103

POH YING HAU
876422772

27121976

OUTDOCR

281012000

18 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81570237

OFFICE-B1570237
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 12



Address BLK 38 UPPER BOON KENG ROAD #04-2402
Postcode 380038

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle 5

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
\Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

\Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/oflering accident claims assistance )

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 5

Passenger 1 MNAME: : UNKNOWN

GEMDER: @ MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 4 NAME: . UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yos,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TC ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO LARGE
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SJIM3001R

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Page 2af 12



‘Mame of Driver KOH TECK WEI

NRIC/Passport Number 59030188H
Contact Mumber 93875081
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan

SHETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Insured veh.
Policy No.

Claiming Against.

Insured Under.

fMake & Model
Engine No.
Chassis No.
Odometer
Engine CC.
Year Of Reg.
Colour.

Parf/COE Rebate.

R/H Front Tyre
L/H Front Tyre
R/H Rear Tyre
L/H Rear Tyre

Rear portion damaged.

Accident Date.
Survey held at

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST S(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800})
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773
EMAIL: utauto2@singnel.com.sg
ROC; 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ytauto.com.sg
ON BEHALF OF OWNER :

Policy Particulars: - THIRD PARTY DAMAGED CLAIM

S5GY43965 Excess. 5
5094794103 Coverage. Comprehensive
SIM3001R SOMPO
NTUC
Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Toyota Vios
INZX634292
MRO53HYS305031355
1497
2007
Silver
519,959.00
Conditions Of Tyres
Size Make
Description Of Damages
General Information
15/3/2018

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
SYNERGY@KB 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-61 S(417800)

Remarks
A) THE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED ON A "LUMPSUM" BASIS
KINDLY LET US HAVE THE LIABILITY SOON.

Estima Repair
ESTIMATE NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: Days
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)

TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895

EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch: Synergy@HKB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 S(417800)

Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773
EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Description Of Parts

Rear bumper
Bootlid *

Rear fender LH !
Rear fender RH -
Rear end panel
Rear spare tyre panel

Rear bumper side retainer LH
Rear bumper bracket LH : i
Rear bumper reflector LH ¥ *
Boot lid hinges LH + ™

Boot lid hinges RH

Boot lid rubber v 1"

Boot lid lock v 1

Boot lid lock catch

Boot lid logo v "

Boot lid "VIOS" emblem

Boot lid "J" emblem ot
Rear taillamp LH

Rear taillampRH 7 ~«

Rear taillamp panel LH k ;
Rear taillamp panel RH s
Rear fender air gate LH

Rear fender mudflap LH + V%
Rear fender inner trim board LH ' %
Rear end panel inner garnish '’
Rear spare tyre board « "1
Rear spare tyre sponge tray LH
Rear spare tyre sponge tray RH
Rear chassis member LH >

List
Less 25%
Total

. o
Less 1D5f«_6'_-
Total

Pricing

383.66
554.60
765.58
765.58 4
595.85
635.45
3,700.72

O ¥ ¥ S P e ¥ e T B P e

5 2,775.54

56.70
85.90
92.90
49.20
49.20
175.40
145.60
89.00
32.60
50.55
38.90
320.00
320.00
160.90

42.15
55.00
484.75
177.72
330.50

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

1,312.00
5 4,298.37

S 3,86B.53

109.70
109.70 n»



YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5{678006)

TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 [ 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895

EMAIL: utauto@singnel.com.sg

Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)

Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773
EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Qty. Description Of Parts

Rear bumper clips (1 set) Pre

Rear bumper reverse sensor (1 set)

Rear number plate

Rear taillamp clips +

Rear taillamp gasket « L# ©ih o nRC
Rear end panel inner garnish ::Iips_{l set)
Rear windscreen sealant

by

[ T

LABOUR

To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced panels for rust
protection.

To disconnect and reconnect, check electrical wiring harness wire,
sockets, replace damaged parts,

To supply spray terostat sealant on the cutting areas.

To dismantle and refit rear windscreen glass.

To remove and refit rear bumper sensors.

Towing charges.

To remove & replace the above damaged parts, straighten, knock out,
realign & repair inculding cut & weld body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.

To spray painting on the replaced & repair parts, prepare spray such as
masking tape the unaffected areas with papers, cleaning & sanding of
surfaces, final polising & waxing are also available.

45.00

45.00
16.00

35:00
60.00
541.00

LW W W U N AN U

S/N

80:00

RV

120.00

126:00

L e U U

S 1,308.00

LABOUR 5 3,720.00

~ G A SubTotal. $ 10,905.07

LK Aukc Conmuiiants vence noty Scbosaia MGst 5 76356
e Rupares o v Rokiowng: T Grand Total $ 11,668.43
o T PpSuins mpiceetafler spray g 905 f' —_—
+ To Gupiay Gamagnd parts) dusing eurey S UL

« Parts prices @ subject o confmeation i e = y
-megmqmm'mu {'-\_-\_.‘-'l\r.' 1'|-.,-\.‘.-.'||g:: P T ll\ll--t";.t.

» Mo liaga modsication(s) 5 plowes R Pk

» Suppismentary Hemis) must b resurvayed and Plave Py -“ S

i subject ko fiad approval o ingusmrny Company ’ "g\

oo FARS 7
sk iodged vy Fagauer . o (02 oo
Sigraturw: AN AT )

for us to consider.

If the damage is beyond the market value, kindly counter offer the economy repair value of the vehicle

260000 2o

BO00 S

s Te00 Lo O

Yo

100.00 (<

80:00 <
f-u i\"
1,800.00 S

e

.
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6§ WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST S{678008)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 5042 FAX: 6760 4895
MAIL: piauto@sin LOMAR
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road &4 #¥01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 67023773
EMAIL utaytod@sngngl comsg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311005¢C
Website: www.ylaulo.com.sg

Description Of Parts ricin;
Rear bumper 5 383.66
Boot lid & 5 55450
Rear fender LH * 5 FE5SE—
Rear fender RH - 5 Pe5h:58-
Rear end panel * + L S 59585
Rear spare tyre panel X 5 b35-45—
List § 3,700.72
Less 25% © 575 18
Total 5 2,775.54
Rear bumper side retainerLtH 7 "~ 5  S6.70
Rear bumper bracket LH ~ ¥ ‘v 5 95.50
Rear bumper reflector LH ¥ % $ 9290
Boot lid hinges LH + " - 49.20
Boot lid hinges RH + &1 5 49.20
Boot lid rubber « ™ $ 17540
Boot lid lock « 3% S 14560
Boot lid lock catch + & S 89.00
Boot lid logo + "'< S 32.60
Boot lid "VIOS™ emblem v Mt 5 ¢ 1 5 50.55
Boot lid " emblem - Mt i $ 3890
Rear taillamp LH % ~ 15 _|"-- : 5 32000
Rear taillampRH 7 - = i . S 32066
Rear taillamp panel LH Faria B ! S 160.90
Rear taillamp panel RH ‘_ Rpr
Rear fender airgate LH < “*F S 4215
Bear fender mudilap LH  « ©ale. 5 55.00
Rear fender inner trim board LH o 8 AR4 36
Rear end panel inner garnish * +/ Dodo- s 1772
Rear spare tyre board « 4y *\° -] 330.50
Rear spare tyre sponge tray LH * 5 10976
Aear spare tyre sponge tray RH * 5 308.78-
Rear chassis member LH 7 ¢ 5 131260
' MNett § 4,298.37
less10% 5 429 50

Total m



YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5{678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6761 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895

ENALL: wimwie @ singngl. a0 m g
Branch: SynergyE KA, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5{417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773
EMAIL. uldutDREPSINANELLOMBE

ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ylauto.com.sg

Qty. Description Of Parts Bricing.
1/ 3¢
1 Rear bumper clips {1 set) M 5 4%00 ¢
1 Rear bumper reverse sensor (1 set) 5 260700 e
1 Rear number plate * 5 4566~
2 Rcor taillamp clips « =4~ S 15.00
2 Rear taillamp gasket ¥ Ohy 5 8OO0 -y
1 Rear end panel inner garnish clips (1 set) « “™¢ ] 1580 -
i Rear windscreen sealant < S __B0.00
S/N S £41.00
LABQUR
To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced panels for rust $ T he
protection.
To disconnect and reconnect, check electrical wiring harness wire, 5 BO00 4
sockels, replace damaged parts.
To supply spray terostat sealant on the cutling areas. S 10000 e
To dismantle and refit rear windscreen glass. S 12000
To remove and refit rear bumper sensors, 5 B000 b
Towing charges : sy S 17000 S
To remove & replace the above damaged parts, straighten, knock out, Sl 5 180800 S
realign & repair inculding cut & weld body panels. To re-adjust to the Bem
ariginal position using power 1o0ols. ~
To spray painting on the replaced & repair parts, prepare spray such as 5 130800 =
masking tape the unaffected areas with papers, cleaning & sanding of
surfaces, final palising & waxing are also available.
LABOUR S 371000
b Ay Sub Total. $ 10,905.07
I hence notly S hesmin 7% GSt
xw'"““ .,1”'-’ !ﬁ_ Grand Total 5 11,668.43
+ T dugity dereagod o) duing srery -4 2 Yoo ity
= Pars prices o Busiect 1o Confimaion e Sons Phocks
* Thand pasty Barvey B On 8 Wilhoul Prajudics’ basa o Nk mabon Wil 3
o g el moctlicanon)s] 4 aiosed x I
* Segmmmmariary hends) mul b resarviyed aod - Plae PNV
gl G W smossl rom numcs Congany
ﬂiﬂnu..\."—\
w-m il M%_\,,.}@.mmu

If the d \mBPE is beyond the market value, kindl counter offer the economy repair value of the vehicle

for us to consider.




YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Website: www.ylauto.com.sg
ON BEHALF OF OWNER ;
I : « THIRD P

Insured veh. SGY43565 Excess. s
Policy No. 5094794103 Coverage. Comprehensive
Claiming Against. SIM3001R 50MPO
Insured Under. NTUC

il it
Make & Model Toyota Vios
Engine No. 1NZXE634292 4 L 216l is
Chassis No. MROS53HY9305031395 s bt Al
Odometer g /n { 36—
Engine CC 1497 . e
Year Of Reg, 2007 X q
Colour. Silver e (e .._
Parf/COE Rebate $ 19,959.00 4411-19

i ! .' -0 .?'
Conditions Of Tyres Lsup Jom k
Size Make I
A/H Frant Tyre bRy 8L
L/H Front Tyre
R/H Rear Tyre
L/H Rear Tyre '
L I|I i -t L {

Rescription Of Domages

HRear portion damaged
General Information
Accident Date, 15/3/2018
Survey held at
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
SYNERGY@KB 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Bemarks

A) THE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED ON A "LUMPSUM" BASIS
KINDLY LET US HAVE THE LIABILITY SOON.

Estimate Days Of Regair

ESTIMATE NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

HO: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 339F YEW TEE IND EST S{678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 95042 FAX: 6760 4835
EMAIL utauto@singnet.com s
Branch: Synergy@K8, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 {3Lines) Fax: 6T0Z 3773

EMAIL. utauto2 @ sinknel.Lom. 8
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009¢C

Days



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref . CS/SMO1B8005041/Sqd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE

IR

#05-01/06 Date: 2B-05-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
{4 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJM 3001R Veh. Inspected SGY 43965
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B01175 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From IREN HENRY Assign Date 16/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. MRO53HY9305031385 Colour SILVER
Odometer 150455 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/60 R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/80 R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/03/2018 Inspection Date 18/03/2018
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOEILE TECH PL {HQ)
BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F
YEW TEE IND. ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678006
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY 43963

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: §256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:} [$jj
NT T
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 383.66 383.66
1|BOOT LID TC REPAIR SEE 554 .60 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 765.58 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER RH NOT NECESSARY 765.58 -
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 595 85 595.85
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 635 45 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -925.18 244 88
2,775.54 734 63
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 56.70 58.70
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH CRACKED 95.90 95.90
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SCRATCHED 92.90 92.90
1|BOOT LID HINGES LH BENT 4920 49.20
1|BOOT LID HINGES RH BENT 4820 4920
1|BOOT LID RUBBER TORN 175.40 175.40
1|BOOT LID LOCK JAMMED 145.60 145 60
1|BOOT LID LOCK CATCH BENT 89.00 89.00
1|BOOT LID LOGO NECESSARY 32.60 32.60
1|BOOT LID "VI0S" EMBLEM NECESSARY 50.55 50.55
1|BOOT LID "J" EMBLEM NECESSARY 38.90 38.90
1|REAR TAILLAMP LH BENT 320.00 320.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 320.00 .
1|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH DENTED 160.90 160.90
1|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE . 2
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER AIR GATE LH CRACKED 42.15 42.15
1|REAR FENDER MUDFLAP LH DEFORMED 55.00 55.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD LH NOT NECESSARY 484.75 -
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH DEFORMED 177.72 177.72
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD CHIPPED OFF 330.50 330.50
1|REAR SPARE TYRE SPONGE TRAY LH NOT NECESSARY 109.70 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE SPONGE TRAY RH NOT NECESSARY 108.70 -

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18005041/Sqd3n2
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1 P P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- . B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R G5T Reg. Mo 18-8807198-R. Page Mo 2 of 3
. % Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Des n tion
Ql]r cnptlﬂ of Parts Condi Wurk!hop {sl {s}
1|REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH NOT NECESSARY 1,312.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 42984 I
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 3 -490.56
3,868.53 1,471.66
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 260.00 210.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 .
2|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 16.00 16.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP GASKET (SN) N/S NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|SET REAR END FANEL INNER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 30,00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
541.00 336.00
LABQUR
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 120.00 50.00
REFLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.
TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT,CHECK ELECTRICAL 80.00 40.00
WIRING HARNESS WIRE, SOCKETS REPLACE DAMAGED
PARTS.
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE 100.00 60.00
CUTTING AREAS.
T0 DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. |NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSORS. 80.00 40.00
TOWING CHARGES. 120.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,800.00 800.00
PARTS,STRAIGHTEN KNOCK OUT,REALIGN & REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT & WELD BODY PANELS.TO RE-ADJUST
TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INGLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT LID,REAR
FENDER LH AND REAR TAILLAMP PANEL RH.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED & REPAIR 1,300.00 800.00
PARTS,PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UMAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAFERS,CLEANING &
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING & WAXING
ARE ALSO AVAILABLE
3,720.00 1,870.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,905.07 4.412.29
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,550.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CON DITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18005041/Sqd3n2




